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United States Geological Survey . ..
P. 0. Drawer "U" A, OFFICE

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 »

Attention: Mr. Knauf

Re: DAVID FASKEN
Howell '"29" Federal No. 1
1980' FWL, 1980' FSL, Sec. 29,
T-20-S, R-25-E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the Application for Permit to Drill the subject
location filed with your office on January 23, 1974. On behalf of
our client, David Fasken, please resend this application.

We are today filing a new location 1980' FNL and 2310' FE. of said
section 29" with drill site located on Fee land. A new Parmit To
Drill is being filed this date with the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Commission.

This replacement well is to be designated as the David Fasken -
Howell 29" No. 1 and the north half of section ''29" will be dedicated
to it.

Yours very truly,
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James B. Henry

cc: Mr. Richard S. Brooks
Lone Star Steel Co.
N.M.0.C.C. - Artesia




